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NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY
WASHINGTON 2s, D. C,

20 Jamary 1956

MEMORANDUM FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
SUBJECT: Recent Changes in Board Membership

In connection with the plans for the meeting of the NSA Scientific
Advisory Board 15-17 February 1956, it oegurs to me that the following
changes in the composition of the Board may be of interest to all Board
members:

a, The Honorable Donsld A. Quarles, Secretary of the Air
Force, found it necessary to resign from the Board December 24, 1955,

b, Dr, Clifford C., Furnaes, since 1 December 1955 Assistant
Secretary of Defense, Research and Development, has accepted member-
ship on the Board and plana to attend parts of the forthecoming session,

¢, Mr, William F, Friedman, whose petirement from active
Federal Service was announced to you, has accepted membership on the
Board and plans to attend the February meetings.

d. Professor J. W, Forrester of Massachusetis Institute of
Technology, who has been serving as a member of the Electronics Panel,
has been invited to accept membership on the Board,
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S. KULLBACK
Executive Secretary
NSASAB
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